
 CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS                      

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT                            

AGENDA 

April 15, 2021 

6:00 P.M. 

Roll Call. 
 
Approval of Minutes: March 18, 2021. 
 
 
(2) BZA-0421-08 Nathaniel Humphreville is requesting a Side Setback Variance for 

the property located at 1348 Willoughby Road. The purpose of 
this request is to reduce the side setback to 11’ in lieu of the 
required 15’ to build a garage addition. The property is owned by 
the Nathaniel Humphreville and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2. 

 
 
(1) BZA-0421-09 John Wilhelm is requesting a Side Setback Variance for the 

property located at 1144 Winward Lane. The purpose of this 
request is to reduce the side setback to 7’ in lieu of the required 
15’, to build a detached garage. The property is owned by the John 
Wilhelm and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2. 

    
 
(3) BZA-0421-10 Leslie Moore is requesting a Front Setback Variance for the 

property located at 3768 Glass Drive (Lots 16 & 17). The purpose 
of this request is to reduce the front setback to 15’ in lieu of the 
required 40’ to build a house. The property is owned by the Leslie 
Moore and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-4. 

 
 
(4) BZA-0421-11 Leslie Moore is requesting a Front Setback Variance for the 

property located at 3768 Glass Drive (Lot 18). The purpose of this 
request is to reduce the front setback to 15’ in lieu of the required 
40’ to build a house. The property is owned by the Leslie Moore 
and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-4. 

 
 
Time of Adjournment.  



BZA Minutes 
Page | 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
 

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

MINUTES 
 

March 18, 2021 
 
 The Board of Zoning Adjustment of the City of Vestavia Hills met in regular 
session on this date at 6:00 PM.  The roll was called with the following: 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT: 

Rick Rice, Chairman 
Robert Gower 
Stephen Greer, Alt 
Donald Holley 
Loring Jones, III 
Thomas Parchman, Alt   

       
MEMBERS ABSENT:   Tony Renta   
      
 
OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT:  Jack Wakefield, Planner/GIS 
    
  

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
 The minutes of February 18, 2021 were presented for approval.   
 
MOTION Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes of October 15, 2020 

was made by Mr. Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Gower.  Motion as carried on 
a voice vote as follows: 

 
Mr. Gower - yes Mr. Jones – yes 
Mr. Greer – yes Mr. Parchman – yes 
Mr. Holley – yes Chairman Rice – yes     
Motion carried 

 
REAR SETBACK VARIANCE 

 
BZA-0321-06 Michael DeJohn Jr. is requesting a Rear Setback Variance for the 

property located at 3611 East Lakeside Drive. The purpose of this 
request is to reduce the rear setback to 15’ in lieu of the required 
30’, to build an addition to the current house. The property is 
owned by the Michael DeJohn Jr. and is zoned Vestavia Hills A. 



BZA Minutes 
Page | 2 

 Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review 
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review. 
 
  Michael DeJohn was present for this case and stated the septic tank and the odd 
shaped lot causes a hardship.  
 
 Mr. DeJohn also presented septic documents produced by the County.  
 
 Chairman Rice opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one present in 
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a 
motion. 
 
MOTION Motion to approve a 15’ rear setback variance to reduce the setback to 15’ 
in lieu of the required 30’, for the property located at 3611 East Lakeside Drive, was 
made by Mr. Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Holley.  Motion was carried on a roll call vote as 
follows: 
 

Mr. Gower - yes Mr. Jones – yes 
Mr. Greer – yes Mr. Parchman – yes 
Mr. Holley – yes Chairman Rice – yes     
Motion carried 
 
 

FRONT SETBACK VARIANCE 
 

BZA-0321-07 Sammy Brasseale is requesting a Front Setback Variance for the 
property located at 2068 Lakewood Drive. The purpose of this 
request is to reduce the front setback to 15’ in lieu of the required 
50’ to build a storage shed.  The property is owned by the Sammy 
Brasseale and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2. 

 
 Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review 
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review. 
 
 Sammy Brasseale was present for the case and stated the corner lot causes a 
hardship. 
 
 Mr. Holley suggested that the applicant screen the front of the detached addition.  
 
 Mr. Brasseale stated that he would add some landscaping to make it more appealing 
from the curb. He mentioned that he was already planning to put in large shrubs.   
 
 Chairman Rice opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one present in 
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a 
motion. 
 



BZA Minutes 
Page | 3 

MOTION Motion to approve a 35’ front setback variance to reduce the setback to 
15’ in lieu of the required 50’, conditioned on adding the landscape screening, for the 
property located at 2068 Lakewood Drive was made by Mr. Jones and 2nd was by Mr. 
Holley.  Motion was carried on a roll call vote as follows: 
 

Mr. Gower - yes Mr. Jones – yes 
Mr. Greer – yes Mr. Parchman – yes 
Mr. Holley – yes Chairman Rice – yes     
Motion carried 

 
 
At 6:18 PM, Mr. Jones made a motion to adjourn. The meeting adjourned at 6:18 PM. 
 
 
 
 
 
Jack Wakefield, 
Planner/GIS 



 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

Date:    April 15, 2021 
 

• CASE:  BZA-0421-08 
 

• REQUESTED ACTION:  4’ Side Setback Variance to reduce the setback to 11’ in 
lieu of the required 15’. 

•    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  1348 Willoughby Road 
 

• APPLICANT/OWNER:  Nathaniel Humphreville 
 
• REPRESENTING AGENT:  Joe Ellis 

• GENERAL DISCUSSION:  The applicant is seeking a side setback variance to build 
a garage addition on the side of the current structure. The applicant contends that the 
irregular shaped lot and topography of the lot causes a hardship. The new garage would 
not encroach into the easement. The applicant’s property is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.  

 
• STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. City Planner Review:  No problems noted.  

 
2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted. 
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review:  No problems noted. 
 
4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted. 

 
 















 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

Date:    April 15, 2021 
 

• CASE:  BZA-0421-09 
 

• REQUESTED ACTION:  8’ Side Setback Variance to reduce the setback to 7’ in 
lieu of the required 15’. 

•    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  1144 Winward Lane 
 

• APPLICANT/OWNER:  John Wilhelm 
 
• REPRESENTING AGENT:  Kim Parker 

• GENERAL DISCUSSION:  The applicant is seeking a side setback variance to build 
a detached garage addition. The applicant contends that septic tank and fill lines causes 
a hardship. This property was originally two lots. The applicant has submitted a 
resurvey with the Planning and Zoning Commission to combine the lots into one. The 
applicant’s property is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.  

 
• STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. City Planner Review:  No problems noted.  

 
2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted. 
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review:  No problems noted. 
 
4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted. 

 
 



















CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

Date:    April 15, 2021 
 

• CASE:  BZA-0421-10 
 

• REQUESTED ACTION:  25’ Front Setback Variance to reduce the setback to 15’ 
in lieu of the required 40’ & 524 sq ft Square Footage Variance to reduce the lot area 
to 11,476 sq ft in lieu of the required 12,000 sq ft. 

•    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  3768 Glass Drive (Lots 16 & 17) 
 

• APPLICANT/OWNER:  Leslie Moore 
 
• REPRESENTING AGENT:  Patrick Gilbert 

• GENERAL DISCUSSION:  The applicant is seeking a front setback variance and a 
square footage variance to build a house. The applicant contends corner lot causes a 
hardship. This property is two lots. The applicant has submitted a resurvey with the 
Planning and Zoning Commission to combine the lots into one. When combing the lots, 
the lot area is about 500 sq ft short of the required area. This action would make this a 
legal lot of record. The applicant’s property is zoned Vestavia Hills R-4.  

 
• STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. City Planner Review:  No problems noted.  

 
2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted. 
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review:  No problems noted. 
 
4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted. 

 















CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

Date:    April 15, 2021 
 

• CASE:  BZA-0421-11 
 

• REQUESTED ACTION:  25’ Front Setback Variance to reduce the setback to 15’ 
in lieu of the required 40’.  

•    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  3768 Glass Drive (Lot 18) 
 

• APPLICANT/OWNER:  Leslie Moore 
 
• REPRESENTING AGENT:  Patrick Gilbert 

• GENERAL DISCUSSION:  The applicant is seeking a front setback variance to build 
a house. The applicant contends corner lot causes a hardship. There were questions 
regarding sight distance and if the driveway put the cars too close to the roadway. City 
Engineer, Christopher Brady, examined the site and determined that with the curb 
extending a good distance off the property line, that there would be no issues. The 
applicant’s property is zoned Vestavia Hills R-4.  

 
• STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. City Planner Review:  No problems noted.  

 
2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted. 
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review:  No problems noted. 
 
4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted. 

 














	AGENDA
	April 15, 2021



